
Engineering Completion Certification 
 

 

(Company Letterhead) 
 
(Date) 
 
Development Engineering, Engineering Services 
Town of Caledon 
6311 Old Church Road 
Caledon, Ontario 
L7C 1J6 
 
Attention: (Name of Site Plan Coordinator) 
 
Re: Certification of Site Plan Engineering Works 

(Project Name) 
(Site Plan Application Number) 
(Legal Description/Municipal Address) 

 
I have performed onsite inspections of the lot grading, installation of subsurface stormwater management 
infrastructure, site works, and building construction associated with the above site and do hereby certify: 
 
1. The lot grading, servicing, stormwater management controls and building(s) have been constructed 

in general conformity with the approved engineering plans, reports, and studies; 
2. The storm drainage works including all sewers, catch basins, manholes, drainage swales, overland 

flow routes and ponding areas have been installed in conformance with the approved grading and 
servicing plan(s) and are operational; 

3. Where manholes, catch basins, ditch inlets, and oil grit separators are present on the site, all have 
been raised to the final grade, are uncovered, operational and in a clean condition in accordance with 
the approved plan(s); 

4. Where orifice plates and/or flow restrictors have been installed, the size and invert are constructed in 
accordance with the approved plan(s); 

5. Where flow control roof drains have been installed, all are operational in accordance with the 
approved plan(s) and where roof leader down spout(s) discharge to the surface, the locations are in 
accordance with the approved plan(s); 

6. The on-site stormwater management facility has been constructed in accordance with the approved 
stormwater management plan(s) and report(s). Furthermore, the facility has been surveyed and the 
storage volume is as per the approved plan(s) and report(s); 

7. The storm drainage system has been flushed and any accumulated sediment, debris or blockages 
have been removed from the system following construction activities. 

8. Driveways have been constructed to the latest Town Standard; and 
9. A minimum of 150mm of foundation wall is exposed above finished grade. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
(Name and Title of Professional) 
(Name of Company) 
(Professional Engineer Stamp, Signed and Dated) 
 
Cc: Lead Planner, Planning Services 
 Senior Financial Analyst, Finance 


